600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

From: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 12:46 2022PM
To: 110A - Maha K. Alotaibi
Cc: 244 - Abdul Z. Mukadam; 204- Mohammed F. Alshaikh
Subject: RE: Re : New HVAC Technician Passport Copy
e
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Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Chief Technology Officer Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4% Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 600
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 505 298203

E : aalshaikh@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa//

From: 204 - Mohammed F. Alshaikh <mohammed@awtad.sa>

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 11:39 AM

To: 110A - Maha K. Alotaibi <110A@awtad.sa>

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 244 - Abdul Z. Mukadam <244@awtad.sa>
Subject: FW: Re : New HVAC Technician Passport Copy
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Thanks & Best Regards.

Eng.Mohammed F.Alshaikh Maegliah Center
Tower (C) 4" Floor
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
Real Estate Manger

Awtad Company
T :+966 11 4115500 ext: 204
F:+966 11 4118574




M :+966 50 5406723
E :204@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

From: 254 - Ajin M. Manonmony

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 10:36 AM

To: 110A - Maha K. Alotaibi <110A@awtad.sa>; 113A - Hafsah M. Alzaidi <113a@awtad.sa>
Cc: 204 - Mohammed F. Alshaikh <mohammed@awtad.sa>

Subject: RE: Re : New HVAC Technician Passport Copy

Dear HR,
Please find the attached file for new HVAC Technician Passport copy, National Address, All his document’s soft copy

As per Shaikh Mohammed Fahad Instruction he was started work. As a HVAC Technician with our Maintenance team
from 21% September 2022.

Kindly give him offer letter & Contract papers.

Thanks & Best Regards

AJIN MANON MONY Maegliah Center

Tower (C) 4" Floor
MEP Engineer Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
Awtad Company

T:+966 11 4115500
ext: 235

F:+966 11 4118574
M :+966 503387179
E : 254@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

From: 254 - Ajin M. Manonmony

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 1:26 PM

To: 110A - Maha K. Alotaibi

Subject: Re : New HVAC Technician Passport Copy

Dear HH,

Please find the attached file for new HVAC Technician Passport copy & Igama Validity

Will provide PDF of passport copy as soon as possible.



Thanks & Best Regards

AJIN MANON MONY

MEP Engineer
Awtad Company

Maegliah Center
Tower (C) 4" Floor
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500
ext: 235

F:+966 11 4118574
M :+966 503387179
E : 254@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa



